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Schools an Important Part of Orinda History
By Teresa Long
‘When asked why they moved to Orinda, most people respond: “the schools.” Good
public schools are a long-standing part of Orinda’s history. In recognition of
Miramonte High School’s 50-year anniversary (see story on Page 4). the Orinda His-
torical Society is honoring Orinda’s schools with a window display at the OHS Mu-
seum. The display chronicles Orinda schools from their beginnings to the present
day. Did you know that there have been schools in Orinda for more than 140 years?

In the mid-1800s, schools appeared in the East Bay as the area became more popu-
Iated. However, attendance was a great obstacle in creating a school system. The 1858
census reported 1291 children in Contra Costa County of which only 358 attended
‘public schools. Many children did not attend school or only did so sporadically be-
cause of farm work and other responsibilities

The first school in Orinda, called the Moraga School because
it was located on the property of Joe Moraga, was built in
1861. This school was located near the intersection of Mo-
raga Way and Glorietta Blvd. In 1864, Moraga School had 20
students. At that time, Moraga School paid a teacher $40 for
fwo months instruction This school existed for sixty years.

Moraga School Built 1861

In 1882, a second Orinda school,
& Orinda Park School, was built on the Wagner property.
The Orinda Park School was located on the hill near the
current Wagner Ranch School campus. During the win-
R ter the roads would get so muddy that the school had to
be closed. The Orinda Park School bumed down in
1884, but was rebuilt and used until 1924. In 1904 the
Orinda Park school had 16 students, while the Moraga
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During the 19205, the Orinda area was being developed, increasing the need for a
strong school system. In 1924 the Orinda Park school district and the Moraga School
district combined to form the Orinda Union School District (OUSD). To seplace both
schools, construction of a new fwo-classroom Orinda Union School was begun in 1924
and completed in 1925. Afier the depression years and the completion of the low-level
tunnel connecting Oakland with Orinda, more people moved into the area. Orinda Un-
ion School was extensively rebuilt in 1939 to add classrooms for more students. At this
fime, there was still no high school in the area, and kids had to go to Richmond, Mt.
Diablo, or Oakland until Acalanes High School was built in 1940
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By 1948, even more schools were needed. Glorietta, Sleepy Hollow, Del Rey, Inland
Valley Elementary, Inland Valley Intermediate, Pine Grove Intermediate, and
Miramonte High School were all built in soughly a 10 year period starting in 1949 (see
Orinda School Chronology at left) Orinda was known for its excellent schools, and the
school population kept increasing in the 1960s. OUSD opened another clementary
school, Wagner Ranch, in 1969. This brought Orinda’s school roster to its peak of one
high school, two middle schools, and six elementary schools.

Then the student population in Orinda stopped growing and started to decline. In 1973,
afier 48 years, the Orinda Union School closed and became the Orinda Community
Center. In 1975, Pine Grove Intermediate and Inland Valley Elementary closed. The
Inland Valley campus became a single, merged intermediate school, Orinda Intermedi-
ate. In 1982, Wagner Ranch closed, but it reopened again in 1997 as younger families
with kids again moved into the area.

In 1979, the Education Foundation of Orinda was started to help provide much needed
funding for Orinda schools. Its fundsaising goals were modest then compared to now.
For 1984, the goal was to raise $125,000. For the 2006/2007 school year, the goal is to
raise 1.35 million. Schools in Orinda have always been important to this community.

Thanks to OHS member Barbara Burkhalter for putting together a terrific window
display about Orinda Schools and her contributions to this article.

“Orinda Historical Society
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